
 
 

 

Queries about the agenda?  Need a different format? 
 

Contact Sue Lewis – Tel: 01303 853265/3267 
Email: committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk or download from our 

website www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 
 

Date of Publication:  Monday, 20 September 2021 

 

Agenda 
 

Meeting: Audit and Governance Committee 

Date: 28 September 2021 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Place: Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone 

  

To: All members of the Audit and Governance Committee 
 

 
 The committee will consider the matters, listed below, at the date, time and 

place shown above.  The meeting will be open to the press and public. 
 
Members of the committee, who wish to have information on any matter 
arising on the agenda, which is not fully covered in these papers, are 
requested to give notice, prior to the meeting, to the Chairman or 
appropriate officer. 
 
This meeting will be webcast live to the council’s website at 
https://folkestone-hythe.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts. 
 
Although social distancing rules have been relaxed, for the safety of the 

public, elected members and staff, we will continue to seat members of the 

public approximately one metre apart. This means that there will be 13 

seats available for members of the public, which will be reserved for those 

speaking or participating at the meeting.  The remaining available seats will 

be given on a first come, first served basis. 

All attendees at meetings are kindly asked to wear face coverings, unless 

they are addressing the meeting. 

 
1.   Apologies for Absence  

 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
 

 Members of the committee should declare any interests which fall under 
the following categories: 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk
http://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/


Audit and Governance Committee - 28 September 2021 

 
a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI); 
b) other significant interests (OSI); 
c) voluntary announcements of other interests. 
 

3.   Minutes (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
 

 To consider and approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting 
held on 29 July 2021.  
 

4.   Quarterly Internal Audit Update Report from the Head of East Kent 
Partnership (Pages 11 - 30) 
 
 

 This report includes the summary of the work of the East Kent Audit 
Partnership (EKAP) since the last Audit and Governance Committee 
meeting together with details of the performance of the EKAP to the 31st 
August 2021. 
 
 

5.   Grant Thornton Audit Progress Report (Pages 31 - 56) 
 
 

 Grant Thornton’s report gives a progress update on recent audit work 
undertaken and highlights topical issues. 
 

6.   Auditor's Annual Report 2020/21 (Pages 57 - 84) 
 
 

 Grant Thornton are required to undertake a review annually to satisfy 
themselves that the Council has made proper arrangements for securing 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources.  Following 
review they prepare the Annual Report to provide commentary relating to 
the arrangements in place. 
 

 

Page 2



Declarations of Interest 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
 
Where a Member has a new or registered DPI in a matter under consideration they must 
disclose that they have an interest and, unless the Monitoring Officer has agreed in advance 
that the DPI is a 'Sensitive Interest', explain the nature of that interest at the meeting. The  
Member must withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the consideration of any 
matter in which they have declared a DPI and must not participate in any discussion of, or 
vote taken on, the matter unless they have been granted a dispensation permitting them to 
do so. If during the consideration of any item a Member becomes aware that they have a 
DPI in the matter they should declare the interest immediately and, subject to any 
dispensations, withdraw from the meeting. 
 
Other Significant Interest (OSI) 
 
Where a Member is declaring an OSI they must also disclose the interest and explain the 
nature of the interest at the meeting. The Member must withdraw from the meeting at the 
commencement of the consideration of any matter in which they have declared a OSI and 
must not participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter unless they have been 
granted a dispensation to do so or the meeting is one at which members of the public are 
permitted to speak for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving 
evidence relating to the matter. In the latter case, the Member may only participate on the 
same basis as a member of the public and cannot participate in any discussion of, or vote 
taken on, the matter and must withdraw from the meeting in accordance with the Council's 
procedure rules. 
 
Voluntary Announcement of Other Interests (VAOI) 
 
Where a Member does not have either a DPI or OSI but is of the opinion that for 
transparency reasons alone s/he should make an announcement in respect of a matter 
under consideration, they can make a VAOI. A Member declaring a VAOI may still remain at 
the meeting and vote on the matter under consideration. 
 
Note to the Code: 
Situations in which a Member may wish to make a VAOI include membership of outside 
bodies that have made representations on agenda items; where a Member knows a person 
involved, but does not have a close association with that person; or where an item would 
affect the well-being of a Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her 
financial position. It should be emphasised that an effect on the financial position of a 
Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc OR an application made by a Member, 
relative, close associate, employer, etc would both probably constitute either an OSI or in 
some cases a DPI. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

 

 
 

Minutes 
 

 

Audit and Governance Committee 
 
Held at: Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone 
  
Date Thursday, 29 July 2021 
  
Present Councillors Mrs Ann Berry (Vice-Chair), Laura Davison, 

Philip Martin (Chairman) and Rebecca Shoob and Andy 
Vanburen (Independent Member) 

  
Apologies for Absence Councillor Terence Mullard 
  
Officers Present:  Kate Clark (Case Officer - Committee Services), Cheryl 

Ireland (Chief Financial Services Officer), Amandeep 
Khroud (Assistant Director), Mrs Christine Parker (Head 
of Audit Partnership) and Charlotte Spendley (Director of 
Corporate Services) 

  
Others Present: Paul Dossett (Grant Thornton) 

 
 
 

1. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest.   
 

2. Minutes 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 27 May 2021 were submitted, approved 
and signed by the Chairman.   
 

3. Annual Governance Statement 2020-2021 
 
Under the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, local authorities are 
required to produce an Annual Governance Statement. This report describes 
the process followed and seeks approval for the Annual Governance Statement 
for the year 2020/21. 
 
The Assistant Director, Governance and Law, highlighted various changes 
within the report.   
 
Members comments included:   
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Audit and Governance Committee - 29 July 2021 
 
 

 
 

 

 ICO Decision Notice issued in March 2021, could members be updated 
once concluded?  Confirmation received that this will be noted.   

 CIPFA Statement – work in progress.  Members asked if anything had 
emerged.  The Chief Financial Services Officer confirmed work in 
progress and most procedures were compliant.   

 This committee will continue to have an ongoing role with regard to 
governance around Otterpool Park.   

 The outstanding objection to the 2018/19 accounts had been resolved.  
Grant Thornton had responded.   

 
Proposed by Councillor Rebecca Shoob 
Seconded by Councillor Mrs Ann Berry and 
 
Resolved: 
1. That AuG/21/09 is received and noted.  
2. That the Annual Governance Statement for 2020/21 is approved.   
3. That the Council’s Corporate Action Plan outlined in Appendix 1 of the 
agenda for 2021/22 is approved.   
 
(Voting: For 4, Against 0, Abstentions 0) 
 

4. Quarterly Code of Conduct Complaints update 
 
This report provided an update to the Committee on Member Code of Conduct 
complaints received during the final quarter of 20/21 (1 January to 31 March 
2021). 
 
Members were taken through the report which culminated in a question being 
asked about actions taken as a result of a complaint.   
 
Action taken, if appropriate, would warrant investigation, contact made with the 
relevant clerk, dialogue with those concerned, followed by the offer of training.  
Members were reminded that eight complaints were received for the final 
quarter of 2020/21, none of which required further investigation.   
 
Proposed by Councillor Mrs Ann Berry 
Seconded by Councillor Philip Martin  
 
Resolved:   
That AuG/21/04 is received and noted.   
 
(Voting: For 4; Against 0; Abstentions 0)  
 

5. Review of Corporate Risk Register 
 
This report provided an update to the Corporate Risk Register.  
 
The Director of Corporate Services outlined the report to members advising that 
the new Corporate Plan had been adopted in February this year with a 

Page 6



Audit and Governance Committee - 29 July 2021 
 
 

 
 

 

subsequent new Corporate Risk Register reflecting new challenges and 
pandemic recovery.   
 
Cyber risk had been added, this is sector wide and a real concern for all local 
authorities.  Waste Management is the highest risk for reasons already 
publicised.   
 
Members noted the following:    
 

 Good to see Carbon Neutrality on the register, which is considered a 
significant risk.  

 Organisational Capacity – how this impacts on people’s day to day jobs.  
Resources need to be strengthened in key areas and extra staff have 
been deployed.   

 Waste management – could the problems have been spotted earlier?  
Aspects of the service were incorporated in the register as pressures 
identified due to the pandemic.   

 Department Risk Register – two thirds of departments have completed 
their risk registers 

 Training is encouraged which would hopefully have the effect of slowing 
risks and strengthening the risk process.   

 The committee requested that the Corporate Risk Register could be 
shared with members before the standard agenda deadlines.   

 
Proposed by Councillor Rebecca Shoob 
Seconded by Councillor Laura Davison  
 
Resolved:  
1. That AuG/21/10 is received and noted.   
2. That the updated Corporate Risk Register is received and noted.   
 
(Voting: For 4; Against 0; Abstentions 0) 
 

6. Internal Audit Annual Report 2020-21 
 
Report AuG/21/08 provided a summary of the work undertaken by the East 
Kent Audit Partnership to support the annual opinion. The report included the 
Head of Audit Partnership’s opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness 
of the system of internal control in operation and informed the Annual 
Governance Statement for 2020-21, together with details of the performance of 
the EKAP against its targets for the year ending 31 March 2021. 
 
The Head of Audit Partnership took members through this report and drew 
members’ attention to certain parts of the report. Thanks was given to all for 
their engagement regarding EKAP returning to the audit plan after being 
redeployed in Quarter One, this had enabled sufficient work to have been 
undertaken to provide an opinion, in accordance with the advice from CIPFA.   
 
A member asked about Compliance with Professional Standards (Point 3.6) and 
whether any further work needs to be completed.  An update was suggested 

Page 7



Audit and Governance Committee - 29 July 2021 
 
 

 
 

 

alongside the Plan at the March meeting, which the Director of Corporate 
Services was happy to provide, although did point out that a detailed evaluation 
and report is normally carried out in five yearly intervals.    
 
Proposed by Councillor Mrs Ann Berry  
Seconded by Councillor Laura Davison 
 
Resolved:  
1. That the opinion of the Head of Audit Partnership in report AuG/21/08 is 
received and noted.   
2. That the Annual Report detailing the work of the EKAP and its 
performance to underpin the 2020-21 opinion is received and noted.   
 
(Voting: For 4; Against 0; Abstentions 0) 
 

7. Internal Audit Quarterly Update Report form the Head of East Kent Audit 
Partnership 
 
Report AuG/21/07 included the summary of the work of the East Kent Audit 
Partnership (EKAP) since the last Audit and Governance Committee meeting 
together with details of the performance of the EKAP to the 30 June 2021. 
 
The Head of Audit Partnership presented the summary of work along with the 
appendices.  
 
The summary of reports shows three were providing substantial, eight were 
reasonable assurance and one was not applicable for an assurance  and 
members were reassured that these would be followed up and reported back to 
this committee.  In addition, three follow up reviews had been completed during 
the period. In response to a question, it was also confirmed that any changes 
made to the Scheme of Delegations would be presented to the Audit & 
Governance Committee before seeking approval from Full Council.     
 
Members were impressed with the level of assurance with regard to Housing 
Tenants’ Health and Safety and progress made by all those involved.   
 
Proposed by Councillor Rebecca Shoob  
Seconded by Councillor Philip Martin  
 
Resolved:  
1. That Report AuG/21/07 is received and noted.  
2. That the results of the work carried out by the East Kent Audit 
Partnership are noted.   
 
(Voting: For 4; Against 0; Abstentions 0) 
 

8. Grant Thornton update 
 
Grant Thornton’s report provided an update on recent audit work undertaken, 
progress against key deliverables and a brief technical update. 

Page 8



Audit and Governance Committee - 29 July 2021 
 
 

 
 

 

 
Mr Paul Dossett, Grant Thornton, highlighted aspects of the reports; progress 
made; value for money and the strong arrangements put in place.   
 
Proposed by Councillor Mrs Ann Berry 
Seconded by Councillor Philip Martin  
 
Resolved:  
That Report AuG/21/06 and Grant Thornton’s Update Report is received 
and noted.   
 
(Voting: For 4; Against 0; Abstentions 0) 
 

9. Draft Statement of Accounts 
 
In accordance with the Accounts and Audit (Amendment) Regulations 2021 the 
council must consider and approve its Statement of Accounts no later than 30 
September 2021. The Accounts presented are subject to audit which is ongoing 
at the time of drafting this report. 
 
The Chief Financial Services Officer presented the report and confirmed to 
members the amended submission deadline and publication of the Statement of 
Accounts.  The final audit will be presented to this committee in September 
2021.   
 
Proposed by Councillor Mrs Ann Berry 
Seconded by Councillor Philip Martin  
 
Resolved:   
1. That Report AuG/21/05 is received and noted.   
2. That the Draft Statement of Accounts 2020/21 is approved.   
 
(Voting: For 4; Against 0; Abstentions 0) 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

          

 Report Number AuG/21/12 

 
 
 
 
To:     Audit and Governance Committee   
Date:     28 September 2021   
Status:     Non-Executive Decision   
Corporate Director: Charlotte Spendley – Director – Corporate Services 

(S151)  
 
SUBJECT: QUARTERLTY INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE REPORT FROM THE HEAD OF 

THE EAST KENT AUDIT PARTNERSHIP 
 
SUMMARY: This report includes the summary of the work of the East Kent Audit 
Partnership (EKAP) since the last Audit and Governance Committee meeting together with 
details of the performance of the EKAP to the 31st August 2021. 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
The Committee is asked to agree the recommendations set out below because:  
In order to comply with best practice, the Audit and Governance Committee should 
independently contribute to the overall process for ensuring that an effective internal control 
environment is maintained. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. To receive and note Report AuG/21/12. 
2. To note the results of the work carried out by the East Kent Audit Partnership. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Report will be made 
public on 20 September 
2021 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 2 

1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 This report includes the summary of the work completed by the East Kent Audit 

Partnership (EKAP) since the last Audit and Governance Committee meeting. 
 
2. AUDIT REPORTING 
 
2.1 For each Audit review, management has agreed a report, and where appropriate, an 

Action Plan detailing proposed actions and implementation dates relating to each 
recommendation. Reports continue to be issued in full to the relevant Heads of 
Service, as well as an appropriate manager for the service reviewed.    

 
2.2. Follow-up reviews are performed at an appropriate time, according to the status of 

the recommendation, timescales for implementation of any agreed actions and the 
risk to the Council. 

 
2.3. An assurance statement is given to each area reviewed. The assurance statements 

are linked to the potential level of risk, as currently portrayed in the Council’s risk 
assessment process. The assurance rating given may be substantial, reasonable, 
limited or no assurance. 

 
2.4 Those services with either limited or no assurance are monitored and brought back 

to Committee until a subsequent review shows sufficient improvement has been 
made to raise the level of assurance to either reasonable or substantial. There are 
currently no reviews with such a level of assurance as shown in appendix 2 of the 
EKAP report.  

 
2.5 The purpose of the Council’s Audit and Governance Committee is to provide 

independent assurance of the adequacy of the risk management arrangements, the 
control environment and associated anti-fraud and anti-corruption arrangements and 
to seek assurance that action is being taken to mitigate those risks identified.  

 
2.6 To assist the Committee in meeting its terms of reference with regard to the internal 

control environment an update report is regularly produced on the work of internal 
audit. The purpose of this report is to detail the summary findings of completed audit 
reports and follow-up reviews since the report submitted to the last meeting of this 
Committee. 

 
3. SUMMARY OF WORK 
 
3.1. There have been five audit reports completed during the period. These have been 

allocated assurance levels as follows: one was providing substantial, two were 
reasonable, one was limited assurance and one was not applicable.  Summaries of 
the report findings are detailed within Annex 1 to this report.  

 
3.2 In addition, three follow up reviews have been completed during the period. The 

follow up reviews are detailed within section 3 of the update report.  

Page 12



 3 

 
3.3 For the period to 31st August 2021 139 chargeable days were delivered against the 

planned target of 350 days, which equates to achievement of 39% of the planned 
number of days.  

 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 A summary of the perceived risks follows: 

 

Perceived risk Seriousness Likelihood Preventative action 

Non completion of 
the audit plan 
 

Medium Low 
Review of the audit plan 
on a regular basis 
 

 
Non 
implementation of 
agreed audit 
recommendations 
 

Medium Low 

Review of 
recommendations by 
Audit and Governance 
Committee and Audit 
escalation policy. 

Non completion of 
the key financial 
system reviews 

Medium Medium 

Review of the audit plan 
on a regular basis. A 
change in the external 
audit requirements 
reduces the impact of 
non-completion on the 
Authority. 

 
5. LEGAL, FINANCIAL AND OTHER CONTROLS/POLICY MATTERS    
 
5.1 Legal Officer’s comments (DK)  
 

No legal officer comments are required for this report. 
 

5.2 Finance Officer’s Comments (TM) 
 
 Responsibility for the arrangements of the proper administration of the Council's 
financial affairs lies with the Director – Corporate Services (s.151). The internal audit 
service helps provide assurance as to the adequacy of the arrangements in place. It 
is important that the recommendations accepted by Heads of Service are 
implemented and that audit follow-up to report on progress. 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 4 

 
5.3 Head of the East Kent Audit Partnership comments (CP) 
 

 This report has been produced by the Head of the East Kent Audit Partnership and 
the findings / comments detailed in the report are the service’s own, except where 
shown as being management responses. 

 
5.4 Diversities and Equalities Implications (CP) 
 

This report does not directly have any specific diversity and equality implications 
however it does include reviews of services which may have implications. However 
none of the recommendations made have any specific relevance.    
 

6. CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
6.1 Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact either of the 

following officers prior to the meeting. 
 
Christine Parker, Head of the Audit Partnership 
Telephone: 01304 872160 Email: Christine.parker@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk  
 
Charlotte Spendley Director – Corporate Services (S151) 
Telephone: 01303 853420 Email: Charlotte.spendley@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk  

     
6.2 The following background documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this 

report: 
 

Internal Audit working papers - Held by the East Kent Audit Partnership. 
 

Attachments 
Annex 1 – Quarterly Update Report from the Head of the East Kent Audit Partnership. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14

mailto:Christine.parker@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk


 5 

 
 Annex 1 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE REPORT FROM THE HEAD OF THE EAST KENT AUDIT 
PARTNERSHIP 
 
1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 This report includes the summary of the work completed by the East Kent Audit 

Partnership since the last Audit and Governance Committee meeting, together with 
details of the performance of the EKAP to the 31st August 2021. 

 
2. SUMMARY OF REPORTS 
 

Service / Topic Assurance level No of recs 

2.1 ICT Review Substantial 

C 
H 
M 
L 

0 
0 
2 
1 

2.2 Community Safety Partnership Reasonable 

C 
H 
M 
L 

0 
4 
4 
0 

2.3 Housing Voids Management  Reasonable 

C 
H 
M 
L 

0 
0 
4 
0 

2.4 
Community Infrastructure Levy & 
S106 

Limited 

C 
H 
M 
L 

0 
4 
4 
4 

2.5 
Internal Process Investigation & 
Lessons Learned Review 

N/A 

C 
H 
M 
L 

 
N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 6 

2.1 ICT review – Substantial Assurance 

 
2.1.1 Audit Scope 

To provide assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the procedures and 
controls established to ensure robust processes are in place for the various ICT 
functions. 
 

2.1.2 Summary of Findings 
 The ICT service was brought back in-house in December 2020. ICT Services 

provides essential support to all Council departments and users and has been vitally 
important during the Covid pandemic. Amongst its many functions, the service 
maintains servers, takes action to secure the network, backs-up stored information, 
supports individual users and helps to provide ICT solutions. 

  
 The primary findings giving rise to the Substantial Assurance opinion in this area are 

as follows: 

 The Council has an up to date and approved ICT Strategy; other ICT policies, 
such as ‘Use of Computers’ dated 2012, are currently being reviewed but are 
unlikely to fundamentally change. 

 Network security undergoes an annual health check by an external, industry 
approved, provider and the Council has been compliant since the introduction of 
IT health checks in 2006. 

 A business continuity service is in place and around 40% of systems are currently 
cloud based, with the aim to increase this to 80% within the next two years. 

 All calls to the helpdesk are logged, tracked and dealt with as quickly as possible; 
approximately 600 calls/month are received. 

 Obsolete equipment is disposed of using WEEE (Waste Electrical and Electronic 
Equipment) certified disposal providers. 

 
 Scope for improvement was however identified in the following areas: 

 Provide the Infrastructure and ICT Support Specialist with administrative rights to 
the helpdesk (Salesforce) system, the system can be tailored to make service 
improvements and provide resilience within ICT Services. 

 Provide administrative rights to the helpdesk so that the customer satisfaction 
survey can be reintroduced; this will help identify common user needs and may 
reduce calls to the service desk. 

 On the staff intranet A-Z, re-categorise ICT policies/guidance according to the 
subject instead of the document title. 

   

2.2 Community Safety Partnership – Reasonable Assurance 

 
2.2.1 Audit Scope 

To provide assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the input from the 
Council to the Community Safety Partnership in order to achieve the Council 
objectives and to meet legislation which places a duty on local councils to consider 
how their services impact on crime and disorder.  

Page 16



 7 

  
2.2.2 Summary of Findings 
 The Council is a named body who is required to contribute to the Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP), which is required to exist by legislation in relation to community 
safety. The Community Safety Unit (CSU) is a multi-agency team coordinated by the 
Council which supports the work of the CSP and liaises with the Police, KCC, 
Probation Services, Health and other key partners (e.g. PCC) to achieve the 
objectives of the Community Safety Partnership.  

 The Community Safety Partnership meets formally on a quarterly basis with all the 
members of the partnership. They produce a Strategic Assessment each year 
together with a Community Safety Plan, which will now be produced every three 
years with an annual review undertaken. The Community Safety Unit meets on a 
weekly basis with the more operational members of the team.   

 
 The Council has two officers who are involved with the Community Safety Partnership 

and these are the Health Wellbeing and Partnerships Senior Specialist and the 
Community Safety Specialist who is the main liaison between the Council and the 
CSP.   

 
 An assurance opinion of Reasonable has been concluded in respect of whether the 

CSP meets its objectives and thus assists in ensuring that the Council meets its 
statutory responsibilities regarding community safety.  

 
 The primary findings giving rise to the Reasonable opinion are as follows: 

 The Community Safety Partnership through its partner role, is ensuring that the 
Partnership as a group produces a Community Safety Plan and also completes 
an annual strategic assessment, which are both laid down requirements.  

 The CSU is facilitating many projects that meet its own specific objectives and 
that of the CSP, as well as reacting to current community safety concerns. 

 The Council’s Overview & Scrutiny Committee is acting as the Crime & Disorder 
Committee as required by legislation. 

 There is various information available to the general public in relation to 
community safety on the Council’s website. 

 
 There are however some areas which require some improvement and these include: 

 It should be confirmed if the Community Safety Plan is part of the policy 
framework and if so should be noted by Full Council, or if not then the Council’s 
Constitution should be amended to reflect this change. 

 The role of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee when acting as the Crime and 
Disorder Committee should be documented to ensure that the members of the 
committee are fully aware of their role when they are acting as the Crime & 
Disorder Committee. 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 8 

2.3 Housing Voids Management – Reasonable Assurance 

 
2.3.1 Audit Scope 

To provide assurance on the processes and procedures that are in place to effectively 
manage void properties to ensure that they are returned to the rental stock as quickly 
as possible to reduce loss of rental income and that they are in a good state of repair 
for the new tenants. 
 

2.3.2 Summary of Findings 
 Housing services returned as an in-house function in October 2020. There are on 

average 10-20 void properties per week requiring works to bring them up to standard; 
these are managed by the Inspection Team. Repair works are undertaken mainly by 
the Council’s contractor, Mears, and other specialist contractors where necessary. 
The Council is reviewing the existing contract arrangements and preparing to 
undertake a procurement tender exercise in 2022. 

  
 The primary findings giving rise to the Reasonable Assurance opinion in this area are 

as follows: 

 The Council has a draft voids management procedure document in place. 

 Repairs contract arrangements are satisfactory and charges are in line with the 
National Housing Federation schedule of rates. 

 All void works are inspected upon satisfactory completion before invoice 
payments are authorised. 

 The tenant is prompted of their responsibilities in a number of ways and 
comprehensive information is available on the Council’s website. 

 Undisputed repair costs are recharged to tenants held responsible, however 
recovery rates are not known. 

 Controls are in place to correctly identify/allocate capital and revenue works 
within the Northgate system. 

 
 Scope for improvement was however identified as follows: 

 Explore the possibility of making pre-void inspections (during notice period) a 
condition of the tenancy agreement. 

 Efforts should be made to inform the Inspection Team that notice has been given 
at a property in order to attempt a pre-void inspection. 

 Try to prioritise completion of the Tenant Handbook since there are many 
references to it in the Tenancy Agreement. 

 Make arrangements to extract recharge recovery rates from the efinancials 
system. 

 

2.4 Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) & S106 – Limited Assurance 

 
2.4.1 Audit Scope 

To provide assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the procedures and 
controls established to ensure that the Community Infrastructure Levy scheme (CIL) 

Page 18



 9 

and Section 106 agreements are correctly administered, and adequate monitoring is 
undertaken of monies due, collected and spent.  
 

2.4.2 Summary 
Planning obligations are legal obligations entered into to assist in mitigating the 
impact of development and benefits local communities and supports the provision of 
local infrastructure i.e. local schools, health and social care facilities etc.  The Council 
can seek funding for delivering this infrastructure from multiple sources and 
developer contributions can be accessed: 

 Through planning conditions – to make development acceptable that would 
otherwise be unacceptable. 

 Through planning obligations in the form of Section 106 agreements – where it is 
not possible to address unacceptable impacts through a planning condition for 
major residential schemes of 10 units or more. 

 Through the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) – a fixed charge levied on new 
development to fund infrastructure. 

 

Any conditions or obligations placed on planning permission should be kept to a 
minimum and only imposed where they are necessary, relevant, enforceable, precise 
and reasonable. 
 
Changes due to the introduction of the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 
2010 and the introduction of a CIL scheme in FHDC may reduce the amount of 
contributions which are collected through the S106 process.   
 
The basis for collecting contributions is planning policy SS5 of the Council’s adopted 
Core Strategy Local Plan, as well as other policies within the Local Plan relating to 
requirements for open and play space provision.  The Local Plan has been reviewed 
and a revised document went out to consultation earlier this year; responses to which 
are currently being reviewed. 

 
 In summary, it would appear that a number of the issues highlighted below have 

arisen as a result of the heavy workload and lack of available resource capacity within 
the planning team at present. 

 

 The primary findings giving rise to the Limited Assurance opinion in this area are as 
follows: 

 The annual indexation to the CIL charges was being miscalculated. 

 There is a lack of documented CIL income collection procedures. 

 The percentage of contracted hours that any officer i.e. the CIL/S106 and 
Enforcement Team Leader, or the Strategy & Policy Senior Specialist etc. spend 
administering the CIL scheme should be formally determined in order to support 
the Council retaining 5% of CIL funding to cover the administrative burden. 

 There were incidences identified of a lack of a full evidential trail on file to support 
the calculation of individual contributions. 

Page 19



 10 

 There is a lack of consistent and timely monitoring of S106 trigger points to 
enable prompt invoicing for contributions due and to the application and 
calculation of S106 monitoring fees. 

  
 Effective control was however evidenced in the following areas: 

 The responsibility for negotiating and managing planning obligations has been 
appropriately defined.  

 An end of year financial statement on planning obligations (CIL and S106) is 
being prepared, approved and published in line with regulations. 

 A comprehensive level of planning obligation information is available on the 
Council’s Website. 

 The CIL charging schedule has been formally approved. 
 
  

2.5 Internal Process Investigation & Lessons Learned Review – N/A 

 
2.5.1 Audit Scope 

To provide assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the procedures and 
controls established to ensure that:  

 the Pay Policy is complied with, both in respect of new appointments and 
voluntary redundancy or severance payments; and  

 the Constitution is complied with, with regards to Member decision making and 
delegated approvals. 

 
2.5.2 Summary of Findings 
 

 EKAP were commissioned to establish the facts surrounding the voluntary 
redundancy payment made in 2020-21, and the appointments to the three Corporate 
Director Posts regarding the circumstances leading up to the breach of the Council’s 
Pay Policy. Paying particular attention to whether this was a one-off breach / set of 
circumstances or whether additional internal controls are required to provide 
assurance that it cannot happen again. 
 
 This work was conducted as a special investigation and is classed as responsive 
work, which does not carry an assurance opinion. Steps to prevent any future 
occurrence have already been introduced, and a retrospective report to Full Council 
is being considered. The primary findings are as follows: 
 
The Council’s rules as set out in the Pay Policy Statement make provision for 
Severance Payments that- 

 “Full Council will be offered the opportunity to vote on severance packages which 
are greater than £100,000. Severance payments may include salary paid in lieu, 
redundancy compensation, pension entitlements, holiday pay and any bonuses, 
fees or allowances paid. Bonuses may include any payment not normally paid to 
the employee and not formally identified within this document”. 
 

Page 20



 11 

 The one off error of omission was caused by the Responsible Officer confusing 
various rules (Council and HMRC) and not including Pay In Lieu of Notice in the 
calculation. This was a one off error, and is the reason the matter was not referred 
to Full Council for approval, the figure excluding the pay in lieu of notice was 
below the delegated authority levels. A new control has been introduced to 
prevent this from reoccurring in future.  
 

The Council’s rules within the Pay Policy Statement make provision for Chief Officer 
Appointments that- 

 “Full Council will be offered the opportunity to vote on salary packages, at the 
time of an employee’s appointment, which are greater than £100,000 a year. 
Salary packages include the annual salary, bonuses, fees or allowances routinely 
payable to the appointee and benefits in kind to which the officer is entitled as a 
result of their employment”. 
 

 The one off error of omission (applying to the three Director posts appointed in 
2019-20) was caused by the fact that this is the first time the rule has applied to 
a post other than the Chief Executive post.  
 

 All three Directors were appointed to point 1 on the new scales agreed in 2019. 
The £100K threshold had only ever applied to the Chief Executive post in the 
past. But when taken together, salary point 1 and the car allowance exceed the 
£100K threshold and it became necessary to seek Full Council approval. Noting 
that no enhancements were being offered to any applicant, they were engaged 
on the first spinal point of the scale. This requirement for approval for a total pay 
package over £100K had been overlooked in error. 

 
FOLLOW UP OF AUDIT REPORT ACTION PLANS 
 
3.0 FOLLOW UP OF AUDIT REPORT ACTION PLANS 
 
3.1 As part of the period’s work three follow up reviews have been completed of those 

areas previously reported upon to ensure that the recommendations previously made 
have been implemented, and the internal control weaknesses leading to those 
recommendations have been mitigated. Those completed during the period under 
review are shown in the following table. 

 
 
3.2 

Service / Topic Original 
Assurance 
level 

Revised 
Assurance 
level 

Original 
recs 

Outstanding 
recs 

Waste 

Management 
Reasonable / 

Limited 
Reasonable 

C  0 
H  4 
M  2 
L   3 

C  0 
H  0 
M  1 
L   0 

Page 21



 12 

Complaints 

Monitoring 
Reasonable Reasonable 

C  0 
H  1 
M  2 
L   4 

C  0 
H  0 
M  0 
L   0 

Licensing 
Reasonable / 

Limited 
Reasonable / 

Limited 

C  0 
H  1 
M  3 
L   1 

C  0 
H  1 
M  2 
L   0 

  
 
3.3 Details of any individual critical or high priority recommendations outstanding after 

follow-up are included at Annex 1 and on the grounds that these recommendations 
have not been implemented by the dates originally agreed with management, they 
are now being escalated for the attention of the s.151 Officer and Members of the 
Audit & Governance Committee. 

 
The purpose of escalating outstanding high-priority recommendations which have not 
been implemented is to try to gain support for any additional resources (if required) 
to resolve the risk, or to ensure that risk acceptance or tolerance is approved at an 
appropriate level.  
 

3.4 Licensing   
The reason for highlighting the High category recommendation for the Licencing 
review is that it is still not yet due to be completed for over a year, and therefore 
presents a risk to the Council until it has been completed. 
 

4.0  WORK IN PROGRESS  
 

4.1 During the period under review, work has also been undertaken on the following 
topics, which will be reported to this Committee at future meetings: Housing Benefit 
Overpayments, Princes Parade, Housing Benefit DHP, Safeguarding and Housing 
Garage Management.       
 

5.0 CHANGES TO THE AGREED AUDIT PLAN 
 
5.1 The 2021/22 audit plan was agreed by Members at the meeting of the Audit & 

Governance Committee on 4th March 2021. 
 
5.2 The Head of the Audit Partnership meets on a regular basis with the Section 151 

Officer or their deputy to discuss any amendments to the plan. Members of the 
Committee will be advised of any significant changes through these regular update 
reports. Minor amendments are made to the plan during the course of the year as 
some high profile projects or high-risk areas may be requested to be prioritised at the 
expense of putting back or deferring to a future year some lower risk planned reviews. 
The detailed position regarding when resources have been applied and or changed 
are shown as Appendix 3. 

 

Page 22



 13 

6.0  FRAUD AND CORRUPTION 

There are currently no reported incidents of fraud or corruption being investigated by 
EKAP on behalf of Folkestone-Hythe District Council.  

 
7.0 INTERNAL AUDIT PERFORMANCE  
 
7.1 For the period ended 31st August 2021 139 chargeable days were delivered against 

the planned target of 350 which equates to achievement of 40% of the original 
planned number of days.  

  
7.2 The financial performance of the EKAP for 2021/22 is on target.  

 
Attachments 
Appendix 1   Summary of high priority recommendations outstanding or in 
 progress after follow up   
Appendix 2 Summary of services with limited / no assurances yet to be followed 

up. 
Appendix 3 Progress to 31st August 2021 against the 2021/22 Audit plan. 
Appendix 4 Balanced Scorecard to 30th June 2021 
Appendix 5 Assurance Definitions.

Page 23



      Appendix 1 

SUMMARY OF CRITICAL /HIGH PRIORITY RECOMMENDATIONS OUTSTANDING AFTER FOLLOW-UP – 
APPENDIX 1 

Original Recommendation 
Agreed Management Action, 

Responsibility and Target Date 
Manager’s Comment on Progress 

Towards Implementation. 

Licensing (excluding taxis and hackney carriages) 

The cost neutral exercise should be 
carried out when the licensing function 
moves across to the Salesforce Platform 
to reflect the new ways of working and to 
ensure that the service is cost neutral. 
After the initial exercise has been carried 
out then it should be carried out on a 
regular basis. 

Discretionary fees reviewed, with 
proposals for 2023/2024 financial year 
subject to implementation of sales 
force. However if this implemented 
earlier then the proposed review may 
be carried out sooner. 
 
Proposed Completion Date / 
Responsibility 
 
31st August  2022 - Environmental 
Health & Licensing Senior Specialist 

This will need to be carried out by the 
new Environmental Health and 
Licensing Senior Specialist once 
appointed. 
 
Recommendation is Outstanding 
 

 
 
 

P
age 24



Appendix 2 
 

SERVICES GIVEN LIMITED / NO ASSURANCE LEVELS STILL TO BE REVIEWED 

Service 
Reported to 
Committee 

Level of Assurance 
Follow-up Action 

Due 

None   
 

 

Page 25



 16 

Appendix 3 
PROGRESS AGAINST THE F&HDC AUDIT PLAN 2021/22 

 

Review 
Original 
Planned 

Days 

Revised 
Planned 

Days 

Actual To 
31/08/2021 

Status and Assurance level 

FINANCIAL SYSTEMS   

Business Rates 10 0 - Deferred 

Housing Benefit Overpayments 10 11 10.71 Work in progress 

Housing Benefit DHP 10 8 7.35 Work in progress 

Housing Benefit Subsidy 10 10 - Quarter 4 

HOUSING SYSTEMS  

Homelessness 10 10 0.14 Quarter 4 

Rent Setting, Accounting & 

Collection 
10 10 - Quarter 2 

Resident Engagement 10 8 8.14 Finalised - Reasonable 

Voids Management 10 14 14.62 Finalised - Reasonable 

Tenants’ Health & Safety 10 10 0.03 Quarter 3 

Contract Management 10 10 0.16 Quarter 4 

Data Integrity 10 10 0.16 Quarter 2 

Garage Deposits/ Management 10 10 4.22 Work in progress 

Housing Regulator 10 10 0.03 Quarter 3 

Right to Buy 10 10 0.03 Quarter 4 

ICT SYSTEMS   

ICT review 10 12 11.66 Finalised - Substantial 

HUMAN RESOURCES SYSTEMS   

Flexi, Leave and Sickness 10 10 - Quarter 3 

GOVERNANCE RELATED   

Freedom of Information  10 10 - Quarter 3 

Fraud Resilience Arrangements 10 0 0 Replaced with Grants Review 

Otterpool Park Governance 10 10 - Quarter 4 

SERVICE LEVEL  

Business Continuity / 
Emergency Planning 

10 0 - Quarter 4 

Councillor Grants 10 10 5.73 Quarter 2 

Climate Change 10 10 2.13 Quarter 3 

E-Procurement & Purchase 
Cards 

10 10 - Quarter 3 

Engineers / Coast Management 10 10 - Quarter 2 

Garden Waste / Recycling 
Management 

10 10 - Quarter 1 

Lifeline 10 10 0.10 Quarter 4 

Page 26



 17 

Review 
Original 
Planned 

Days 

Revised 
Planned 

Days 

Actual To 
31/08/2021 

Status and Assurance level 

Folkestone Community Works 
Programme 

10 10 - Quarter 2 

Planning Income 10 0 - Deferred 

Safeguarding 10 10 9.35 Work in progress 

OTHER      

Committee Reports & Meetings  10 10 4.81 Ongoing 

S151 Meetings & Support  10 10 3.72 Ongoing 

Corporate Advice / CMT 5 5 1.52 Ongoing 

Liaison with External Audit 1 1 0.03 Ongoing 

Audit plan prep & Meetings 10 10 2.49 Ongoing 

Follow Up Reviews 14 14 11.84 Ongoing 

FINALISATION OF 2020-21 AUDITS 

Scheme of Delegations 

10 

1 1.29 Finalised - Reasonable 

Community Safety Partnership 3 3.19 Finalised - Reasonable 

Planning CIL & S106 7 7.18 Finalised - Limited 

Grounds Maintenance 1 0.68 Finalised - Reasonable 

Housing Compliance 6 6.58 Finalised - Substantial 

RESPONSIVE WORK 

Election Duties 0 2 1.74 Completed 

Princes Parade 0 12 12.07 Work in progress 

COVID Grants 0 10 3.43 Quarter 2 

Pay Policy 0 4 3.69 Work in progress 

Total 350 350 138.82 39.66% at 31/08/2021 

 
 

Page 27



BALANCED SCORECARD              Appendix 4 
 

INTERNAL PROCESSES PERSPECTIVE: 
 
 

 
 
Chargeable as % of available days  
 
 
Chargeable days as % of planned days 

CCC 
DDC 
TDC 
F&HDC 
EKS 
 

Overall 
 
Follow up/ Progress Reviews; 
 

 Issued 

 Not yet due 

 Now due for Follow Up 
 

 
Compliance with the Public Sector 
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) 
(see Annual Report for more details) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2021-22 
Actual 

 
Quarter 1 

 
90% 

 
 
 

25.92% 
40.50% 
18.84% 
22.94% 
18.78% 

 
 

25.75% 
 
 
 

28 
21 
15 
 
 

Partial 

Target 
 
 
 
 

80% 
 
 
 

25% 
25% 
25% 
25% 
25% 

 
 

75% 
 
 
 
- 
- 
- 
 
 

Full 

FINANCIAL PERSPECTIVE: 
 
 

Reported Annually 
 

 Cost per Audit Day  

 Direct Costs  

 + Indirect Costs (Recharges from Host) 

 - ‘Unplanned Income’ 

 

 = Net EKAP cost (all Partners) 

 

2021-22 
 Actual 

 
 
 

£ 
 

£ 
 

£ 
 

£ 
 
 
 
 

Original 
 Budget 

 
 
 

£356.35 
 

£459,443 
 

£10,945 
 

Zero 
 

 
 
£470,388 
 

 

P
age 28



 19 

 
CUSTOMER PERSPECTIVE: 
 
 
 
 
Number of Satisfaction Questionnaires 
Issued; 
 
Number of completed questionnaires 
received back; 
 
 
 
 
Percentage of Customers who felt that; 
 

 Interviews were conducted in a 
professional manner 

 The audit report was ‘Good’ or 
better  

 That the audit was worthwhile. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2021-22 
Actual 

 

Quarter 1 
 

17 
 
 

 7 
 
 

=  41% 
 
 
 
 

100% 
 

100% 
 

100% 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Target 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

100% 
 

90% 
 

100% 
 

 
INNOVATION & LEARNING 
PERSPECTIVE: 
 
Quarter 1 
 
 
Percentage of staff qualified to relevant 
technician level 
 
Percentage of staff holding a relevant 
higher level qualification 
 
Percentage of staff studying for a relevant 
professional qualification 
 
Number of days technical training per FTE 
 
Percentage of staff meeting formal CPD 
requirements (post qualification) 
 

 

                                                             
 

 
 

Actual 
 
 
 
 

75% 
 
 

39% 
 
 

15% 
 
 

1.4 
 
 

39% 
 
 
 

 
 

Target 
 
 
 
 

75% 
 
 

39% 
 
 

N/A 
 
 

3.5 
 
 

39% 
 
 
 

P
age 29



 
Appendix 5 
 

Definition of Audit Assurance Statements & Recommendation Priorities 
 
CiPFA Recommended Assurance Statement Definitions: 
 
Substantial assurance - A sound system of governance, risk management and control exists, with 
internal controls operating effectively and being consistently applied to support the achievement of 
objectives in the area audited. 
 
Reasonable assurance - There is a generally sound system of governance, risk management and 
control in place.  Some issues, non-compliance or scope for improvement were identified which may 
put at risk the achievement of objectives in the area audited. 
 
Limited assurance - Significant gaps, weaknesses or non-compliance were identified. 
Improvement is required to the system of governance, risk management and control to effectively 
manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the area audited.  
 
No assurance - Immediate action is required to address fundamental gaps, weaknesses or non-
compliance identified. The system of governance, risk management and control is inadequate to 
effectively manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the area audited. 
 
EKAP Priority of Recommendations Definitions: 
 
Critical – A finding which significantly impacts upon a corporate risk or seriously impairs the 
organisation’s ability to achieve a corporate priority.  Critical recommendations also relate to non-
compliance with significant pieces of legislation which the organisation is required to adhere to and 
which could result in a financial penalty or prosecution. Such recommendations are likely to require 
immediate remedial action and are actions the Council must take without delay. 
 
High – A finding which significantly impacts upon the operational service objective of the area under 
review. This would also normally be the priority assigned to recommendations relating to the (actual 
or potential) breach of a less prominent legal responsibility or significant internal policies; unless the 
consequences of non-compliance are severe. High priority recommendations are likely to require 
remedial action at the next available opportunity or as soon as is practical and are recommendations 
that the Council must take. 
 
Medium – A finding where the Council is in (actual or potential) breach of - or where there is a 
weakness within - its own policies, procedures or internal control measures, but which does not 
directly impact upon a strategic risk, key priority, or the operational service objective of the area 
under review.  Medium priority recommendations are likely to require remedial action within three to 
six months and are actions which the Council should take. 
 
Low – A finding where there is little if any risk to the Council or the recommendation is of a business 
efficiency nature and is therefore advisory in nature.  Low priority recommendations are suggested 
for implementation within six to nine months and generally describe actions the Council could take. 

Page 30



 

          
 
 

Report Number Aug/21/13 
 
 

 

To:  Audit and Governance Committee   
Date:  28 September 2021  
Head of Service: Charlotte Spendley, Director of Corporate Services  
Cabinet Member: Councillor David Monk, Leader of the Council 
 
SUBJECT:  Grant Thornton Audit Progress Report 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
Grant Thornton’s report gives a progress update on recent audit work undertaken 
and highlights topical issues. 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Committee is asked to formally note progress made on recently undertaken 
audit work and receive the update on sector issues contained within the report. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. To receive and note report AuG/21/13. 
2. To consider Grant Thornton’s update report. 

 
  

This Report will be made public 
on 20 September 2021 

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



  

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 It was previously agreed that the external auditors should submit regular 

progress and update reports to meetings of this Committee. The latest 
report is attached at Appendix 1. 
 

1.2 A representative from Grant Thornton will be attending the meeting to 
present the report and answer Members’ questions. 
 

1.3 The report outlines the status of the current annual audit of the financial 
statements, in addition to the value for money assessment.  Progress is 
outlined on pages 4 – 6. 
 

1.4 The remainder of the update commencing on page 6 provides an insight 
into sector updates relevant to the audit process and committee.   
 

2. LEGAL/FINANCIAL AND OTHER CONTROLS/POLICY MATTERS 
 
2.1   Legal Officer’s Comments (AK) 
 There are no legal implications arising directly out of this report. 
 
2.2   Finance Officer’s Comments (CS) 
 There are no financial implications arising directly out of this report. 
 
2.3   Diversity and Equalities Implications (CS) 
 There are no diversity and equality implications arising directly out of this 

report. 

 
3. CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 
Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the 
following officer prior to the meeting 
 
Charlotte Spendley, Director of Corporate Services 
Tel: 07935 517986 
E-mail: charlotte.spendley@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 
  

  The following background documents have been relied upon in the 
preparation of this report:  

 None 
 
 Appendices: 
 Appendix 1:  Grant Thornton Update Report 

Page 32



P
age 33



Commercial in confidence

P
age 34



Commercial in confidence

•

•

P
age 35



Commercial in confidence

P
age 36



Commercial in confidence

P
age 37



Commercial in confidence

P
age 38



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

P
age 39



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•
.

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 40



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

More 
meaningful 
and timely 
reporting

Maximising 
the value 

from 
auditor’s 

work

More 
freedom to 
reflect local 

context

VFM arrangements commentary and recommendations

P
age 41



Commercial in confidence

P
age 42



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 43



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 44



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 45



Commercial in confidence

P
age 46



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 47



Commercial in confidence

P
age 48



Commercial in confidence

Additional expenditure due to COVID-19 by class and service area (£ millions) (2020-21)

Shire 
District

Shire 
County

Unitary 
Authority

Metropolitan 
District

London 
Borough

Total

Adult Social Care – total 0.473 1,254.880 848.656 663.404 413.842 3,181.254

Children's social care - total (excluding 
SEND)

0.000 94.933 131.127 89.799 62.987 378.846

Housing - total (including homelessness 
services) excluding HRA

63.129 5.254 74.949 42.281 112.971 298.584

Environmental and regulatory services - total 33.564 68.097 67.512 66.704 63.556 299.433

Finance & corporate services - total 48.222 53.445 83.984 76.923 78.284 340.858

All other service areas not listed in rows 
above

184.550 634.578 584.924 564.737 395.137 2,363.926

Total 329.937 2,111.187 1,791.153 1,503.848 1,126.777 6,862.902

Income losses due to COVID-19 by class and source of income (£ millions) (2020-21)

Shire District Shire County Unitary Authority
Metropolitan 

District
London 
Borough

Total

Business rates 276.498 0.000 194.192 207.351 537.667 1,215.708

Council tax 399.037 0.000 217.633 191.219 232.727 1,040.616

Sales fees and 
charges

516.426 194.923 553.907 396.745 475.728 2,137.728

Commercial 
income

82.448 24.159 120.629 204.211 52.154 483.600

Other 33.494 39.947 27.163 53.664 45.166 199.435

Total 1,307.903 259.029 1,113.524 1,053.190 1,343.441 5,077.087

P
age 49



Commercial in confidence

P
age 50



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 51



Commercial in confidence

P
age 52



Commercial in confidence

P
age 53



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 54



Commercial in confidence

•

•

   

•

•

P
age 55



P
age 56



 

          
 
 

Report Number AuG/21/14 
 
 

 

To:  Audit and Governance Committee   
Date:  28 September 2021  
Head of Service: Charlotte Spendley, Director of Corporate Services  
Cabinet Member: Councillor David Monk, Leader of the Council 
 
SUBJECT:  Auditor’s Annual Report 2020/21 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
Grant Thornton are required to undertake a review annually to satisfy themselves 
that the Council has made proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency 
and effectiveness in its use of resources.  Following review they prepare the 
Annual Report to provide commentary relating to the arrangements in place.   
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Committee is asked to formally note the draft Auditor’s Annual Report and the 
recommendations made by them.   
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. To receive and note report Aug/21/14. 
2. To receive and note Grant Thornton’s draft Annual Report. 

 
  

This Report will be made public 
on 20 September 2021 

Page 57

Agenda Item 6



  

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 Section 20(1)(c) of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 requires the 

External Auditors (Grant Thornton) to satisfy themselves with the Council’s 
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use 
of resources.    
 

1.2 As previously noted by the committee, the code & guidance followed by 
external auditors for 2020 has determined a new approach to Value for 
Money.  They will not reach an ‘opinion’ in the same way as they would for 
the financial statements but instead report annually on the assessment 
undertaken, reporting their commentary and also significant matters which 
have come to their attention. 
 

1.3 They are required by the Audit Code of Practice to draw out significant 
weaknesses and make key recommendations. For 2020/21 they have not 
made any key recommendations but have drawn out three improvement 
recommendations for the council to consider. 
 

1.4 The report also considers how the Council’s arrangements have adapted to 
respond to the new risks faced due to COVID-19. 
 

1.5 A representative from Grant Thornton will be attending the meeting to 
present the report and answer Members’ questions. 
 

 
2. VALUE FOR MONEY ARRANGEMENTS 
 

2.1 The new arrangements require the auditors to provide commentary under 
three specified reporting criteria: 

 Financial sustainability – how the Council plans and manages its 
resources to ensure it can continue to deliver its services 

 Governance – how the Council makes informed decisions and 
properly manages its risks 

 Improving economy, efficiency & effectiveness – how the Council 
uses information about its costs and performance to improve the 
way it manages and delivers its services. 

 
2.2 The auditors have assessed the arrangements for each of these criteria.  

They have not identified any key recommendations. 
 
2.3 The report highlights two improvement recommendations under the 

Governance criteria and one improvement recommendation under the 
Improving economy, efficiency & effectiveness criteria.  Improvement 
recommendations are where no significant weakness in our arrangements 
are identified by the auditors, but they still wish to make a recommendation 
about how our arrangements can be further improved.   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 58



  

3. SUMMARY 
 
3.1 The draft Annual Report does not currently report on the opinion of the 

financial statements as this work remains ongoing.  The findings of the 
financial statements will be reported to the committee at their next meeting.   

 
3.2 Once the Auditor’s Annual Report has been fully finalised it will be reported 

in due course to Full Council.   
 
4. LEGAL/FINANCIAL AND OTHER CONTROLS/POLICY MATTERS 
 
2.1   Legal Officer’s Comments (AK) 
 There are no legal implications arising directly out of this report. 
 
2.2   Finance Officer’s Comments (CS) 
 There are no financial implications arising directly out of this report. 
 
2.3   Diversity and Equalities Implications (CS) 
 There are no diversity and equality implications arising directly out of this 

report. 

 
3. CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 
Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the 
following officer prior to the meeting 
 
Charlotte Spendley, Director of Corporate Services 
Tel: 07935 517986 
E-mail: charlotte.spendley@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 
  

  The following background documents have been relied upon in the 
preparation of this report:  

 None 
 
 Appendices: 
 Appendix 1:  Auditor’s Annual Report 

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 61



Commercial in confidence

P
age 62



Commercial in confidence

P
age 63



Commercial in confidence

P
age 64



Commercial in confidence

P
age 65



Commercial in confidence

P
age 66



Commercial in confidence

P
age 67



Commercial in confidence

P
age 68



Commercial in confidence

P
age 69



Commercial in confidence

P
age 70



Commercial in confidence

P
age 71



Commercial in confidence

P
age 72



Commercial in confidence

P
age 73



Commercial in confidence

P
age 74



Commercial in confidence

P
age 75



Commercial in confidence

P
age 76



Commercial in confidence

P
age 77



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 78



P
age 79



Commercial in confidence

•

•

P
age 80



Commercial in confidence

P
age 81



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 82



P
age 83



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes
	4 Quarterly Internal Audit Update Report from the Head of East Kent Partnership
	5 Grant Thornton Audit Progress Report
	Grant Thornton appendix

	6 Auditor's Annual Report 2020/21
	Auditor's Annual Report - post-PD review


